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10/18/02******* 12:36 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Loc kard Psc-oa- I Y ~ Y  - 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, October 18,2002 1 1 :41 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: NOA0644.CTM 

10/18/02 11 :41:00 AM 
Docket Number: 01 1351 -El 

copied to gcorders 
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Thursday, August 22,2002 10:09 AM 
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Docket Number: 01 1351 -El 
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97/29/2992 13: 45 8638346362 LAKELAND ELEC R NTR. PAGE 91 

T E L E C O P Y  

PLEASE DELB'JER THE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) 
Q l I  3 y l  

To: Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau 3f Records and Hearing Services 

Telecopier Nurnber: (850) 41 3-71 18 

/G From: Paul H. Elwing 

Date: July 29,, 2002 

Number of Pailes (Including Cover Page): 1 

Message: 

Please note a change in Fax number for the following: 

Paul H. Elwing 
Lakeland Elect-ic 
Legislative & Regulatory Affairs 
501 E. Lemon St. 
Lakeland, Florida 33801 
(863) 834-6531 

Old Fax Numttl?r - (863) 834-6545 

New Fax Numlmr - (863) 834-6362 

Telephone Number: (863) 834 - 6531 
E-Mail: paul.elwiilg@lakelandgov.net 

Our applogies ?or the change again but this will assist in properly receiving materials sent. 

Thank you for :/our attention to this matter. 
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L/ ra PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) 

$ 2  0 To: Florida Public Service Commission - Records Fax Server 

Telecopier Number: 1-850-413-71 18 - 

From: Paul H. E l w i n g p  

Date: June 4. 2002 
4' 

Number of Pages (Including Cover Page): 7 

Message: 

Please note the following change in Fax number for: 

Paul Elwing 
Legislative & Regulatory Affairs 
Lakeland Electric 
501 E. Lemon St. 
Lakeland, FI. 33801 

Old Fax number: 863-834-6344 

New Fax number: 863-834-6545 

Telephone Number: (863) 834 - 6531 
E-Mail: paul.elwing@lakelandgov.net 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
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Florida Power & light Company, 215 S. Monroe - , Suite 810, Tallahassee, FL32301 

April 9,2002 
a 
z ih 

Ms. Blanco S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

77 0 1 8 8 ,  0 mblq, VQIJ 7y; mm, 
O/QS3V,  o l o p 0 0 ,  3 f ' 3 V U ,  O l l W  

Dezir Ms. Bayo: 

- The Florida Power & Light (FPL) Tallahassee Office recently installed a new phone system, 
resulting in a change in our local phone and fax numbers. Please reflect the following changes on 
your master list for all correspondence to William G. Walker and the FPL Tallahassee Office: 

Office Phone Number: 850-521-3900 

Fax Number: 850-521 -3939 

Thank you for accommodating this request. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me 
at 850-521-3900. 

Sinc ere1 y, 
/ ' , I  hq;f..~d dd?-).S- 

Lynne D. Adams 
Principal Regulatory Coordinator 

an FPL Group c o m p a n y  



Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, January 23,2002 11 :I 3 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

copied to gcotders 

1/23/02 11:12:00AM 

notwks6044.ctm 
01 1351-El 
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Matilda Sanders - 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Wednesday, January 23,2002 11 :20 AM 
Mary Diskerud 
Matilda Sanders 
RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Thanks. 

Hope 1 won't have to bother you again! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject. 

I think it is right now. I'll copy it back to gcorders. 

Wednesday, January 23, 2002 11:12 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Mary Diskerud 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, January 23, 2002 10:53 AM 

Mary, 1 took a look and found that the docket title is not shown. You need to pull in the title from CMS and put it 
right after the hyphen following the docket number. 

Also, the notice (as corrected) references two rule numbers: 6.044 and 6.045, while the docket title references these: 
6.044,6.0455, and 6.0456. (6.0455 and 6.0456 are not shown on the corrected notice.) What about the two rule 
numbers not referenced? Do we need to change the docket iitle? 

I'll await further word from you! 

Kcry 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

sorry, i did this in a hurry yesterday for Chris. Hope it is okay now. 

Wednesday, January 23, 2002 10:15 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Mary Diskerud 
cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Mary, this notice is missing the docket number and title on the first page. Also, the attached FAW notice 
indicates the workshop is 2/21/01, but of course i t  should be 02. 

Wednesday, January 23, 2002 9:44 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Can you correct both and resubmit this t o  GCORDERS? Please send an e-mail to Matilda and me when 
you've done so. 

Thanks. 
1 



” COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA ,4. JABER. CHAIFNAN 
J. TEKKY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
MICHAEL A. PALECKl 

hq. 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
MARY ANDREWS BANE 
(850) 413-6055 

January 23,2002 

Vice-Mayor Barbara Donty DeVane 
City of Winter Park 
401 Park Avenue South 
Winter Park. Florida 32789-4386 

Dear Vice-Mayor DeVane: 

Thank you for your letter of December 27,2001 ~ to former Chairman E. Leon Jacobs regarding your 
thoughts and concerns for rates and service provided to the citizens of Winter Park. Your correspondence 
has been forwarded to me, and I will attempt to address your concerns. As you requested, I have provided 
for you (see enclosed) the transcripts and s ip- in  sheets of the November 28,2001 service hearing held at the 
Winter Park City Commission Chambers. 

Your concern that the ratepayers of Winter Park are not receiving adequate service from Florida 
Power Corporation (FPC) is currently being addressed by the Commission in several ways. First, the 
Commission staff is proposing that quality of service be an issue in the utility’s current rate proceeding 
(Docket No. 000824-El). The Commission will consider the testimony included in the record from the FPC 
service hearings. I have been informed by staff that the Office of Public Counsel, during issue identification 
conferences, has indicated its desire to raise a specific issue concerning the quality of service in the Winter 
Park area. You may contact the Office of Public Counsel to represent your specific concerns in the docket. 
Commissioner Braulio Baez, the prehearing officer in the docket, will make an official determination 
identifying all issues at the prehearing conference now scheduled for March 4,2002. 

Also in the rate proceeding, staff is proposing an additional issue addressing whether utility 
ratepayers should receive refunds in the event that ratepayers experience frequent outages. Staff is preparing 
testimony on this issue. The filing deadline for staff restimony 1s January 28, 2002. You can access this 
testimony through the Commission website at http://www.psc.state.fl.us/psc/dockets. 

Second, the Commission staff will consider comments in a rulemaking docket which addresses 
service quality and reliability (Docket No. 01 135 I -El). A portion of the proposed rule pertains to the data 
reporting requirements, which are the basis of some of the concerns you have expressed in your letter. Your 
proposal that the Commission take action to require utilities to replace distribution lines with chronic 
reliability problems may also be considered in the above referenced rule docket. Again, I encourage your 
participation in that proceeding. Staff informs me that a second drafi of the rule will be available on the 
Commission website soon. A workshop is expected to be scheduled for either mid-February or early March 
in which public input is encouraged. You may consult the docket file online for penodic updates about any 
schedule changes and file documentation. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Artionnqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsr.rom Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Vice-Mayor Barbara Dority DeVane 
January 23,2002 
Page Two 

The electnc distribution service quality has been of particular concern to the Commission during the 
last several years. The FPSC’s Regulatory Review staff has concluded two separate reports investigating the 
service quality and reliability of FPC service (see attached “Review of Electric Service Quality and 
Reliability” reports. dated December 1997 and November 2000). The first report (December 1997) identified 
declines in service quality for FPC from 1992 to 1996; the second report (November 2000) concluded service 
quality had measurably improved through year-end 1999. In addition, the Commission is currently 
concluding an audit report on the effectiveness of Florida investor-owned electric utilities in protecting their 
transmission and distribution systems from lightning strikes. However, these reports provide data for the FPC 
system as a whole, not by individual communities, cities, townships, counties, etc. 

Finally, the Commission has a complaint process whereby individual ratepayers may, through several 
methods (phone, e-mail, letter, etc) initiate a complaint to the Commission for which the utility is required 
to respond within a specified time frame. It is the Commission’s intent that disputes between regulated 
companies and their customers be resolved as quickly, effectively, and inexpensively as possible. Chapter 
25-22.032, F.A.C., is designed to accomplish that intent. I encourage you to document the problems you are 
having through our complaint process. The Commission’s complaint phone number is 1(800)342-3552. 
Complaints can also be sent to the Commission website at http://www.psc.state.fl.us/consumers/complaint. 

Thank you once again for your letter expressing the concerns you have for the level of service 
received by the ratepayers of Winter Park. I can assure you that the Florida Public Service Commission will 
continue to work diligently to protect the quality of service at reasonable rates for all retail customers of the 
investor owned electric utilities in Florida. We look forward to your continued participation in the process. 

Sjncerely ~ 

Mary B d r e w s  Bane 
Executive Director 

MAB/WBM:ssf 

Enclosures: 
cc: Chairman Lila A. Jaber 

Commissioner J. Jerry Deason 
Commissioner Braulio L. Baez 
Commissioner Michael A. Palecki 
Commissioner Rudolph “Rudy” Bradley 
Kevin Neal, Deputy Executive Director, External Affairs 
Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 
Harold McLean, General Counsel 
Jack Shreve, Public Counsel 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr., Representative of Florida Power Corporation 
All Parties to Docket No. 000824-E1 
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TAM?& 
W A W N G T O N .  J . C  
WEST ?ALM CEACd 

F 0 L E Y : L A R D N E R  
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

January 4,2002 

VIA FACSIMILE : (850) 41 3-71 18 

Commission Clerk and Administrative 
S eivices 
Attention: Ruth 
Florida Public Sen4ce Commission 

Re: Docketrjumber 011351-E1 

Dear Ruth: 

Please add the following Attorney to the Interested Party list in regards to Docket 
Number 0 1 13 5 1 -EI: 

N. Wes Strickland, Esquke 
Foley & Lardner Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue, S i ~ t e  900 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -7732 
Telephone (850) 222-6100 
Facsimile (850) 224-3101 

If you have my questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

VeIy truly yours, 
n 

Laurie Ami McAnally 
Assistant to N. Wes Strickland, 

NAWS/lam 

FOLEY & LAZDNER 
106 EAST COLLEQE AVENUE SUITE 900 
TALLAHASSEE. ?LORI DA 32301 a7732 

TiL: 850.222.6100 

WW\N.FOLEYUGDNEXCOM 
FPX: a50.225.3 101 

WRITER'S DlZECT LINE 
550.5 13.3369 

EMAIL ADDRESS 
nstrickland~fols)~lavi.cDm 

CLI ENT/WIATTER N U M W R  
939 100.01 01 

01 0.1 32033.1 



F O L E Y :  L A R D N E N  
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

1 TQ: 

106 EAST COLLEGi AVENUE. SUITE 900 
TALLAHASSEE, fL32IDA 32301.7732 

TELEPHONE. 850.222.6100 

~WW.FOLEYLARGNE2,C~~ 
FACS MILE: a s o s 5 i . e 4 7 ~  

PHONE #: FAX #: 

FACS I M I LE TRANSMISSION 

850-413-6199 850-413-71 18 
Attention RUTH 
Florida Public Service Conmission 

From : Laurie A. McAially, Legal Secretary 

Sender’s Direct Dial : 850,513,3364 
Date : January 4,2002 

ClienVMatter No : 888888-8858 

I User ID No : 1423 i 
MESSAGE: 

If thore are any problems with this transmisslon or if you have not 
received alt of the pages, please call . 

Operator: Time Sent: Return Original To: 
Laurle A. McAnally 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND 
CONFIDENTIAL USE OF TFlTl-S NAMED AB- D t  AN m Y - C L l t m  

E READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED 

HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUWENT IN ERROR, AND THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAQE 
IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED TMIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY 
TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US BY MAIL. THANK YOU. 

xxx.xxxxxx.xA Cover Page 1 of 1 FOLEY & URDNER 
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 
A T T O R N E Y S  AND C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

227 S O U T H  C A L U O U N  STREET 

P . O .  BOX 391 (ZIP 3Z322) 
TALLAUASSEE. F L O R I D A  32301 

1 b B 0 1  22S.9115 FAX I8501 2 2 2 - 7 5 6 0  

FACSIMILE TRANSIKISSION SHEET 

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGES TO: 

CLIENT NUMBER MATTER NUMBER 

- 
FROM 

Total number of pages indudin; this cover sheer 2 

INSTRUCTIONS : 

IF YOU DON'T RECEIVE ALL THE PAGES, PLEASE 
a: (850) 425- 

CALL & 

FAX# (850) 222-7952 ORIGINAL RETAINED 6 
ORIGINAL MAILED 

TLc information conroincd in thk facsirulle mtssngc is legally privileged aud confidential 
informahnn mrended only for the  uw oP rile h d i v i d d  or entity named above. XF THE 
READER OF THIS MXSSAGE IS NOT IKE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOW ARE 
HEREBY NOTIFIED TIIilT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBLTION OR COPYING OF 
THIS COMMUNICATION XS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IC YOU have received this 
commumcshun in error, PIC=& immediately notify us by rrlephone. Thmk you. 
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEA 
ATTORNEYS AND C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

2 2 7  SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P . O .  BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, F L O R I D A  32301 

1850) 224-3116 FAX (€350) 2 2 2 - 7 5 6 0  

October 16,2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Proposed Revisions to Rule 25-6.044, F.A.C., Continuity of Service, Rule 25- 
6.0455, F.A.C., Annual Distribution Service Reliability Report, and new Rule 25- 
6.0456, F.A.C., Distribution Reliability and Service Quality Standards; 
FPSC Docket NO. 01 135 1 -EI 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Tampa. Electric wishes to be added TO the docket mailing list. Tampa Electric has been a 
participant in the workshops giving rise to the above docket. 

Tampa Electric requests that copies of all notices, orders, pleadings and other filings in 
th t  above proceeding be provided to: 

Lee L. Willis 
James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 224-91 15 
(SSO) 222-7952 ( f a )  
&Mail: Iwillis@auslev.com 
E-Mail: fieasley@auslev.com 

Angela L. Llewellyn 
Adminislraror, Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
Post Office Box 1 I 1  
Tampa, FL 33601 
(813) 228-1752 

€-Mail: al llewellvn(a,tecoencr~v, coni 
(813) 228-1770 (fax) 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

%es D. Beasley 

.JDB/pp 
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YOUNG, VAN ASSENDERP, VARNADOE 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

R BRUCE ANDERSON 
CLAY C. BROOMER 
TASWA 0 BUFORC 
DANIEL H. Cox 
TIMOTHY 5. FRANKLIN 
DAVID P. HOPSTETTER. 
C LAURENCL KEKSEY 
KENZA VAN ASSENDERP 
GEORGE L. VARNACOE 
ROY c. YOUNO 

‘ 8 0 n O O  CClVlrlCD R:AL ESTATC k W 6 R  - 
Or COUNSEL 

DAVIO 8. ERWIN 
A.J. JIM EPALL~ 

TO: 

REPLY To: 

Tallahassee 

MEMORANDUM 

& ANDERSON, P. A. 

Via Facsimile 413-71 18 

Public Service Commlssion 
Records and Reporting 

Attn: Ruth 

G~CLIS’S HALL 
2 2 5  SOUTH A D ~ W  STRELT 

SUlTb 200 
PO6T OFFICE BOX 1833 (ZIP 32302.1833) 

TALLAHA$SIX, FLORIDA 32301 
TELEPHONE 1850) 2 2 2 . 7 2 0 6  
TELECOPItX (850) 561 -6834 - 

SUNTRUST B U I L D I N G  
eo1 IAUREL OAK D n i v ~  

SUIT6  300 
POS? OPClCS BOX 7907 (ZIP 34101-7907) 

NAPLES, FLORIDA 34108 
TeLcpnoHs 4941) 597-2814 
T~LECOPIER (96 I I 597.1060 

FROM; Roy C. Young 

DATE: October 15, 2001 

SUBJECT: Docket Mailing List - Docket #011351-EI 

Would you kindly place me on the Docket Mailing List for  Docket 
#O 1 13 5 1 -EI. 

Name: Roy C, Young 
Address: 225 South Adarns Street - Suite 200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Phone: 8 50/222-7 206 
Fax: 850/561-6834 

E-Mail: ryoung @yvva la w-ta I. com 

Thank you very much. Any questions, please call. 

RCY : s w p 

sparrett\PSC.docket mailing IisLOct. 15 k? r7 I 0 1 ”‘”’ 
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T E L E C O P Y  

PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) 

To: 

Telecopier Number: (850) 41 3-71 18 

From: Paul H. Elwing 

Date: October 11,2001 

Number of Pages (Including Cover Page): 2 

FPSC Bureau of Records and Hearing Services 

Telephone Number: (863) 834 - 6531 
E-Mail: paul.efwing@lakelandgov.net 

Message: 

Mailing list request for Docket No. 01 1351-El 

/ 
, 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
Blanca S. Bay6, Director 
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee Florida 32399-0870 

October 1 I, 200 1 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

Please add the following name to the mailing list for Docket No. 01 1351-EI. 

Paul H. Elwmg 
Lakeland Electric 
501 E. Lemon St. 
Lakeland, F1. 33801 
(863) 834-6531 
(863) 834-6545 F a  
pad. clwin~@l&cmdgov.net 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

PAGE (32 

Paul H. Elwing 

I 
I 8  
I '  
I !  

501 E. Lemon St. + Lakeland, Florida 33801 
Phone: 941.499.6300 + Fax: 941.499.6344 
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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
Ta: 
cc: 
Subject: 

QY mynn 
Wednesday, October 10,2001 8:25 AM 
Chris Moore 
Jim Breman; Hong Wang 
RE!: new rule docket 

Sounds good. 

Thanks! 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Chris Moore 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 8:23 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Jim Breman 
Subject: RE: new rule docket 

Yes. Just so you know, after we get a docket no., Jim is going to e-mail everyone that was at our rule development 
workshop, and te l l  them if they want to be on the docket noticing list, they need to write 'RAR' and give the required 
information (pursuant to the Statement of Agency whatever it is). 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 8:20 AM 
To: Jim Breman 
Cc: Chris Moore 
Subject: RE: new rule docket 

But the only ones directly a.ffected are the IOUs? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 8:19 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: new rule docket 

YUP. 
There may be muni and coop interested parties. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 7:16 AM 
To: Chris Moore; Jim Breman 
Subject: new rule docket 

Good morn i ng . . . . . 

I just wanted to confirm that this rule-change and new-rule docket pertains only to investor-owned electrics? 

Kay 

1 


